
1 
 

 

 
County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  October 16, 2017 
  
Subject: BID #17-046, County's 2017 Road and Bridge Supplemental Paving Project 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions: 
 

1. What is the Engineer’s estimate on this project? 
 

 Response:  There was no engineer’s estimate prepared for this project. 
 

2. The General Liability limits on page 57 are different then the limits shown on page 83.  
Is it 5 million or 1 million? 
 

 Response:  The General Liability limit is $1 million. 
 

3. Is the Builder’s Risk Insurance as noted on page 59 a requirement for this project? 
 

 Response:  There is no builder’s risk insurance required for this project. 
 

4. How many additional days will be added to the contract time if the Fog Seal alternate is 
accepted? 
 
Response: thirty (30) consecutive calendar days will be allotted for 
completion of Fog Seal if accepted. 
 

5. Is there any plans or locations for the areas to be paved? 
 
Response:  There are no plans for project and the repairs are located in 
various portions of the County roadway network. 
 

 

http://www.epcounty.com/


2 
 

 


	County of El Paso Purchasing Department
	800 E. Overland Room 300
	El Paso, Texas 79901
	www.epcounty.com
	ADDENDUM 2
	From:  Lucy Balderama, Procurement Data Analyst

